From: russell@heritageminerals.com.au

To: Morag Elliott; Regional Planning Interests Act
Cc: "Peter Mellor"; russelldann@bigpond.com
Subject: RE: Mt Morgan Mine RPI17/001 - Extension notice
Date: Monday, 3 May 2021 9:07:40 AM
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Hi Morag,

We now have a preliminary draft for the Mount Morgan Traffic Impact Assessment, however we
may have to enter into some discussion with the Rockhampton Regional Council and/or
Transport and Main Roads.

Accordingly, Heritage Minerals would like to request an additional 6 week extension to the
response date as advised in the attached.

| very much doubt we will need more than a couple of weeks but a 6 week extension will ensure
there won’t be a need for an additional request.

Regards
Russell

Russell Dann

Exploration and Mining Consultant
Yeppoon, QLD

Ph: +61431963017

Email: russelldann@bigpond.com

russell@heritageminerals.com.au

From: Morag Elliott <Morag.Elliott@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 9:41 AM

To: russelldann@bigpond.com; russell@heritageminerals.com.au
Cc: 'Peter Mellor' <Peter.Mellor@greengoldtechnology.com>
Subject: Mt Morgan Mine RPI17/001 - Extension notice

Hi Russell

Please find attached an extension notice to the timeframe for responding to the requirement notice
given for the Mt Morgan Mine amendment.

If you have any queries, please give me a call.

Morag Elliott

Manager

Development Assessment Division , Planning Group
Department of State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
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Queensland
Government

Our ref: RPI17-001; F17/1602

Department of
29 March 2021 State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Mr Russell Dann
Exploration and Mining Consultant
Heritage Minerals Pty Ltd

e-mail: russell@heritageminerals.com.au

Dear Mr Dann

RPI17/001 Norton Gold Fields Limited — Mt Morgan Mine Project

Extension of stated period for response to requirement notice

and extension to period for commencement of notification
(given under sections 36 and 44 of the Regional Planning Interests Act 2014 (RPI Act))

| refer to your request dated 23 March 2021 seeking a six week extension to the period in
which to respond to the requirement notice given for the above application for a regional
interests development approval.

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the RPI Act:

e the period in which you must provide the Department of State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DSDILGP) with the information
requested in the requirement notice dated 4 January 2021 is extended to 17 May 2021,
and

e the period in which you must commence notification of the application is extended to
10 business days after the information referred to above is provided to DSDILGP.

If you require any further information, please contact Morag Elliott, Manager, Development
Assessment Division, DSDILGP, by telephone on 3452 7653 or by email at
RPIAct@dsdmip.gld.gov.au who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Phil Joyce

Director

Development Assessment Division L William Street
Planning Group Brishane Qld 4000

PO Box 15009 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone 13 QGOV (13 74 68)
Website www.dsdilgp.gld.gov.au
ABN 29230178530
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P 07 3452 7653

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 CITY EAST QLD 4002

(2]
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and
waters of Queensland. | offer my respect to elders past,
present and emerging as we work towards a just, equitable
and reconciled Australia.

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:23 PM
To: Morag Elliott <Morag.Elliott@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Regional Planning Interests Act

<RPIAct@dsdmip.ald.gov.au>

Subject: HPE CM: Heritage Minerals - Mount Morgan - Requirement Notice for the application to
amend RPI17/001

Hi Morag,
Re: Requirement Notice for the application to amend RPI17/001

Our consulting engineers engaged to prepare a Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) have advised us that
they are still awaiting current traffic volume numbers to be provided by the Rockhampton Regional
Council so they can finalise the TIA. | have approached the Council to see if there is any assistance
Heritage Minerals can provide to facilitate the completion of a traffic survey. As per the request for
additional information, the TIA is a requirement for us to satisfy the additional information request.

As such, Heritage Minerals request a 6 week extension to the additional information request deadline.

Also, as per our recent phone conversation, | can advise that Heritage Minerals have made minor
changes to their project plans as follows:

+ the addition of a car parking facility adjacent to the proposed new Gordon Lane access road
within DoR land but outside the mining lease. We have made contact with residents around
this location to advise them of Heritage Minerals proposed plans for the Gordon Lane access.
We haven't received any objections to date but we will continue to engage directly with local
residents.

» As stated in our PLA amendment application, Heritage Minerals were proposing to place initial
tailings into the open cut pit while a Tailing Storage Facility dam was constructed in Sandstone
Gully. Heritage Minerals has now reverted to the original concept of a 2 stage Tailings Storage
Facility dam which will retain all tailings for the proposed mining operation. It was this concept
that was included in Norton's PLA approval. These aspects will be incorporated into an
amended Environmental Authority application in preparation by Heritage Minerals..

» There are no plans for Heritage Minerals to construct and operate a new Water Treatment
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Plant facility to treat contaminated water for release into the Dee River. These activities will
remain under the responsibility of the Department of Resources. Should this situation change
in future and Heritage Minerals wish to construct new water treatment facilities, they will be

subject to a new RIDA application.

Kind regards
Russell

Russell Dann

Exploration and Mining Consultant
Yeppoon, QLD

Ph: +61431963017

Email: russelldann@bigpond.com

russell@heritageminerals.com.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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